Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Gregston, Terry; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Austin Weyant; John.Turner@Rockcliffenergy.com
Subject: Candelario EMR

Good Afternoon All,

| hope all is well. | am reaching out to confirm this Wednesday, the 18™ of this month, SMA will be collecting
confirmation samples from the area surrounding the source at the Candelario Emergency Response Location. | have
arranged for a backhoe, vacuum truck and small handheld concrete saw to be on location in order to power-wash and
sample the bedrock if refusal is reached (as specified in the BLM approved workplan).

Please feel free to call my cell phone for any more details, questions or clarifications.
Thank you all so much for your time

Melodie Sanjari
Staff Scientist

MA

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 S Halagueno Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(574) 370-9782 (cell)




